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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

To The Board of Directors of Abans Finance Pvt Ltd 

Report on the Interim Financial Statements  

 

Opinion  

1. We have audited the accompanying Interim financial Statements of Abans Finance Private 
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st August, 2022, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the 
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the five  months period then 
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(hereinafter referred to as “Interim financial Statements”). 
 

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid Interim financial statements of the Company, for the five months period 
ended 31st August, 2022 are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the basis 
set out in note 2 to the Interim Financial Statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Interim Financial Statements  

3. Management is responsible for the preparation of these Interim financial statements in 
accordance with recognition and measurement principles of Indian Accounting Standard 34, 
“Interim financial reporting’ prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 
Act’) and generally accepted accounting principles in India, as applicable. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the generally accepted accounting principles in India for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
Interim financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility  

4. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Interim financial statements based on our audit. 
 

5. We conducted our audit of the Interim financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (ICAI). Those Standards require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 

6. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 



disclosures in the Interim financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Interim financial 
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the 
Company has in place an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting 
estimates made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Interim 
financial statements.  
 

7. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Interim financial statements. 

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution and Use  

8. We draw attention to Note 2 to the Interim Financial Statements, which describes the basis of 
accounting. These Interim Financial Statements have been prepared by the management for the sole 
purpose of use by Holding company, Abans Holding Limited and its auditors for the purpose of its 
consolidated financial statements of holding company for the purpose of proposed listing of the 
Holding Company. As a result, the Interim Financial Statements may not be suitable for any other 
purpose. Our report on these Interim Financial Statements is not to be distributed or used for the 
purpose other than specified above.  
 

 
For Paresh Rakesh & Associates LLP      
Chartered Accountants       
(Firm Registration no.119728W/W100743)    
    
 
 
 
Nimit Sheth 
Partner         
Membership No.: 142645      
 
Mumbai 
Date: November 7, 2022 
UDIN: 22142645BCJIRQ9846 
 



AH.EI.S 
Flnanclal Auets 
cash and cash equivalents 
Derivative nnanclal Instruments 
Receivables 

(a) Trade Receivable 
(b) Other Receivables 

Loans 
Investments 
other Rnandal as.sets 

Abans finance Private Limited 
CIN:U51219MH1995PTC231627 

Balance sheet as at 31st August, 2022 

2 
3 
4 

s 
6 
7 

1,038.92 
3.09 

223.30 
2.15 

19,835.81 
4,137.42 

471.95 

Non-Financial Aaelll 
Deferred tax Assets (Net) 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
other non-flnanclal assets 

--25.lll._64 

TotalMNIII 
LI.ABJLmES AND EQUITY 
UABIUTIES 
Financial Uabilltles 
Payables 

(a) Trade Payables 
(I) total outstanding dues of mlao enterprises and small enterprises 
(ii) total outstandlnQ dues other than miero enterDrises & smaH enterDrises 

(b) Other Payables 
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smaU enterprises 
(ii) total outstandlnq dues other than micro enterprises & smaU enterprises 

Debt Securities 

Non-Financial Uabilltlea 
Current t.ax Uabllltles (Net) 
Provlsfons 
other non-linanclal llabllltles 

"EQtjITY 
Equity Share capital 
Other EQuity 

Total Llabllltlea and Equity 

8 39.36 
9 1,272.24 
10 19.81 

1,331.41 

21.911.05 

11 

4.68 
12 !>,<81.30 

5,085.98 

13 106.00 
14 75.16 
15 9.96 

191.12 

16 2,527.73 
17 19,239.22 

21,766.95 

~z.~.a1 
Notes to Ananclal Statements 1 - 48 
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes attached thereto fonn an lntegrat part cl Flnandal Statements 

Aa per our attached report cl even darte 
For Pare.ah Rakeah • Aaodllta UP 
Chartered Aa:iountants 
Firm Registntionffo.: t19128Wfwt007tt 

NlmltSheth 
Partner 
Membership No. 142645 
Mwnbal 
Date: 7th November, 2022 

Por and lehalf-al the Board 

NlrbhayVaaa 
Chief Financial Officer 

2,858.71 
0.67 

231.76 
0.08 

18,473.57 
3,923.92 

124.66 
.25.613.37 

36.24 
1,286.93 

18.90 
1,342.07 

26rl5W 

11.68 
-S,390.81 

5~2.49 

32.47 
63.24 

7.68 
103.39 

2,527.73 
18,921.83 

21,449.56 

21195:i~ 

y· 
~ 

HarahShah 
C.Ompany Secret.ry 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31st August, 2022 

Revenue from Operations 
Interest Income 
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 
Rental Income 
Reversal d Impalrement Alfowance on Loan 
Dividend Income 
Processing Fees 

Total Rnenue from operations (J) 

ex...,,.. 
Anance Costs 
Employee Benefits Expenses 
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 
others expenses 

Total Expe.,._ (II) 

Proffl:/(ac..) befaN tax (JJl=NJ) 

Less: Tax Expense (IV): 
Current Tax 
EarHer Year 
Deferred Tax 

Protlt/(lmll) after tax (V=JII-JV) 

Other Comprehenalve Income 

Items that wtl not be reclaSSlfted to pront or loss 
- Remeasurement galn/(loss) on denned benent plan 

Income tax rdating to Items that wll not be redasslfled to pront or loss 
- Deferred Tax on 00 
other comprehensive Income 
J:al:al~llltw..Incame. 

Eamlnp per equity share (for continuing opel'lltions) 
Baaic: (Ra.) 
Diluted (Ra.) 

18 
19 

20 
21 
10 
22 

Notes to Accounts 1 - 48 

,'•-,, ::,.,' 

917.75 
21.88 
20.16 

2.19 
0.25 

962.23 

95.09 
288.91 

14.69 
119.88 

51f:57 

127.82 

(2.68) 

125.14 

318.52 

(1.56) 

0.43 
(1.13) 

:µ741. 

1.26 
1.26 

(" In Lacs) 
For the ya,,...._. 

March 11, 2822 

3,295.01 

53.70 
56.94 

0.48 

3,406.13 

239.60 
364,74 

35.03 
2,072.85 

2.712,22 

187.45 
11.54 
4.52 

203.51 

490,40 

0.91 

(0.25) 
0.66 

ULQCi 

1.94 
1.94 

Slgnlftcant Accounting Pollcle. and Notes attached thereto form an Integral part ~ Financial 5tatementa. 

M per ow attached report~ even dartJe 
For P.iresh Rakellh • ~ LLP 
Cllarllered ACicountant:a 
Firm Regi.tntion No.: 119728W/W100743 

NlmltSheth 
P.irtner 
Membership No. 142645 
Mumbai 
Date: 7th November, 2022 

NlrbhayV_.. 
Chief Fln.inciill Officer 

Hanh Shah 
Company Secretary 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Statement of Changes In Equity as at 31st August, 2022 

Equity Share Capital: 
1. current Reporting P.tod (' In Lacs) 

a..a-111 
Opmlng EqultySlwe Reatatad a.na-1n Oi*lna 

I~ ····--- Capl:alduetD ~ ........ .... ~•on 
Dl-ot-2022 prtar pertod balance capltal .:u.~1-2022 .,.. ,, .,, 

Equity ·Str.mr Capitzrl 2,527.73 2,527.73 

2. Previous 
a.no-in ........ llfllilWM ~- ~ 

Partkulara CapltalcluetD Opening ..., ..... ...a.nce•on 
prtar period ltallitnce capltal 31-U-2022 

4ffllN-

Equity Share capital 2,527.73 2,527.73 

Qther Equjty; 
1, CU1n1nt Reporting Period (' In Lacs) 

Ral• .... ·-
!Irr NPund· Olher' ..... of _ 

Partlculan 
.. ....... 1n1pa1,.,...t U/145-IC (1) ltlltalnllll OU. Tatlll ec. ........... ,,......... R••N of RIii Act, Earnlngl 

1934 'lnailne 

Opening Balance as on 01-04-2022 17,624.21 43.71 247.83 1,000.70 5.38 18,921.83 

Transfer to Reserve Fund u/s 45-
63.70 (63.70) IC (1) of RBI Art, 1934 

Other Comprehensive Income (1.13) (1.13) 

Transfer to / from lmpairernent 
1.53 (1.53) 

Reserve 

Transfer from Profit & Loss A/c 318.52 318.52 

ao.tng Balance a on 31·0&-
17,624.21 45.24 311.53 1,253.99 4.25 19,239.22 2022 

2. Previous Reporting Period 
••• ,,,. I - --

. 

11-,,.Fund Otfw ..... of 
Pa1tk.Ja1a ,. 9ec:aaitiw 1 ............... · -Utt 41-IC ('it · llatariaNd· ~ Total· 

Premium Rnrrve of RIii Act, Eamlfllll ec. ............. 
'" 

,' ·,.' 1134 Income 

Opening Balance as on 01-04-2021 17;.624.21 S3.93. 149.75 598.16 4.72 18~430.77 

Transfer to Reserve Fund u/s 45-
98.08 (98.08) IC (1) of RBI Act, 1934 

other C.Omprehenslve Income 0.66 0.66 

Transfer to / from Impalrement 
(10.22) 10.22 Reserve 

Transfer from Profit & Loss A/c 490.40 490.40 

ao.tng Balance a on 31-03-
17,624.21 43.71 247.83 1,000.70 5.38 18,921.83 2022 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Statement of Changes in Equity as at 31st August., 2022 

Note: 

* Impairment Reserve Is .the difference of. allowance under. Ind AS 109. and provisions required-as.per IRAC Norms. If lmpair.ment .allowance 
under Ind AS 109 Is lower than the provisions required as per IRAC Norms, the difference is appropriated from retained earnings to Impairment 
Reserve. The impairment reserve Is not reckoned for regulatory capital. Withdrawal can be made only after prior permission from the Department 
of Supervision, RBI. 

- As required by section 45-IC of the RBI Act 1934, the company maintains a reserve fund and transfers therein a sum not less than twenty per 
cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the profit and loss account and before any dividend is declared. The company cannot appropriate 
any. sum from.the resenre fund. except.for the purpose specified,by. Reser:ve Bank.of India from .time to time •. 

AJJ per our attached report of even elate 
For Pareah Rakesh & 
Asaoc:iatm LLP 
Chartered Ac:count:ants 
Firm Registration No.: 119728W /W100743 

NlmltSheth 
Partner 
Membership No. 142645 
Mumbai 
Date: 7th November, 2022 

...... -.. .,,......... / 
~. 

l\ellf\l'•UIJ•r Cheruveedu 
Dir r &CEO 
DIN : 09499122 

NlrbhayVaua 
Chief Flnanclal omc. 

HarahShah 
Company Secretary 



Abans Finance Private limited 
Cash Flow Statement for the period 01 April 2022 to 31st August 2022 

(' In Lies) 
For ltJeyar anded 

Marc:1131,2122 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVIllES 
Net Praftt before tax • per Statement al Praftt and Lou 
Adjusted for : 
Depreciation 
Impairement Alowance on Loan - Provision / (ReversaO 
Fair Value Adjustment - Debt Secur1tles 
Fair Value Adjustment - Investment 
(Profit) / Loss on Sale of Investment 
Dividend Income 
Remeasurement galn/(loss) on deftned benefit plan 

Increase / (Decrease) In Payables 
Increase / (Decrease) in Debt Securities 
Increase / (Decrease) In Other Borrowings 
Increase /. (Decrease) In Provision 
Increase / (Decrease) In Other Uabllltles 
Decrease/ (Increase) in Derivatives financial Instruments 
Decrease / (Increase) In Receivables 
Decrease / (Increase) in Loans & Advances 
Decrease / (increase) In Other current Assets 

Cash Generated from Operations 

Taxes Paid 
Net Cuh from Operating Activities (A) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVEfflNG ACTIVITIES 
Sale / (Purchase) of Investments 
Dividend Income 

Net c.h from Inwstlng Activities (B) 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net <=-h from Flnancl"9 Activities (C) 

Net cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 

Cash ahd c:uh equlvalents at beginning al the per1od 

Cash ahd cash equlvalents at end al the period 

Notes:-

14.69 
3.92 

(10.50} 
(21.56) 

5.81 
(2.19) 
(1.56) 

(7.01) 
(299.00) 

7..99 
2.28 

(2.43) 
6.39 

(1,362.23) 
(348.20) 

443.66 

35.04 
(56.94) 
236.84 

(9.72) 
(14.32) 

(0.48) 
0.91 

(146.19) 
(10,497.00) 

(5,549.09) 
19.09 

5.06 
24.80 

(72.09) 
16,789.48 

(2,013.60) ____ ,_ot>_--._11_) 

(1,569.94) 

54.28 
(1,624.22) 

(197.76) 
2.19 

(195.57) 

(1.819.79) 
2,8511,71 

1,038.92 

693.91 

699.22 

1,393.13 

131.88 
1.261.25 

(3,758.26) 
0.48 

(3,757.78) 

(2,496.53) 

5,355.24 

2,858.71 

1. cash now statement has been prepared under Indirect method as set out In Ind AS 7 as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rule 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rule, 2016. 
2. Components of cash and cash.equivalents-at-the year-end-comprise of; 

As per our attac:hed report or even date 
For Pa,-h Rak•h & Associates LLP 
Chartered Ac:c:ountanta 

cash Balance 
O!eque In hand 

Balance with Bank 

Firm Realatratlon No,: 119728W/W100743 

Nlmlt Sheltl 
Par1ner 
Membenhlp No. 142645 
Mumbai 
Date: 7th November, 2022 

Aug 31. 2022 
1.63 

1,037.29 

1,038.92 

March 31, 2022 
1.63 

13.13 
2,843.95 

2,858.71 

~--r~-N~/\ 
M r Olerweedu Abh nul 
DI &CEO DI 
DIN : 09499122 N : 01445730 

Nlr-bhay-v .... 
O.lef Financial Officer 

~~ 
Haf'5h Shah 
Company Secretary 



1) Nature of Operations 

A.bans Finance Private Limited, 'the company', Incorporated in Maharashtra, India is a Systematically Important Non-Deposit taking 
Non banking Financial Company ('NBFC'),. as defined under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') Art, 1934~ 
Application for change in category from Non-Deposit taking Systematically Important NBfC to. Non-Deposit taking Non-Systematically 
Important NBFC was made to RBI on 3rd Dec, 2021 however the status is not changed as on 31st August, 2022. 

Toe company is engaged in advisory services like Investment Banking, Corporate Finance, Project Finance, Trade Finance and 
providing Business & Retail Loans, unsecured as well as secured against collateral security of immovable property, agri stocks, liquid 
assets like shares, other financial assets, gold jewelery, etc. 

rh.e. 4Qrl'.lai!Jl.ie5 i:egister.e.'1 Q{fi.t;_t:. ~ .!iiW_ij_t~ ~t M.Y.Rl~i, In(j~ 

2) Summary of the significant accounting policies 

(a) Basis of Preparation 

Toe Financial Statement is prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian AccountingStamlards) Rules. 2015 as amended. 

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Change in equity and Statement of Profit & Loss are presented rn the fonnat prescribed under 
Division III of Schedule III of the Act, as amended from time to time, for Non-Banking Financial Companies ('NBFCs') that are 
required to comply with Ind AS. Toe Statement of Cash Flows has been presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 Statement of 
Cash Flows. 

Toe Financial Statement have beeo prepared under historical cost convention basis except the following assets and liabilities which 
ha11e been measur.ed at fair Malue or .re11alued amounts. All .amounts disclosed in the fincmcial .statements and notes have been 
rounded off to the nearest lakhs in compliance with Schedule Ill of the Act, unless otherw.ise stated. 

1. Certain Financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI); 
2. Certain Financial instruments measured at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL); 

3. Defined Benefit Plan asset measured at fair value; 

(b) Use of estimates 

Toe preparation of this financial Statement in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the 
management of the Company to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. This estimates, judgments and assumptions affect 
application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of financial Statement and the reported amount of income and expenses for the periods presented. Although this estimates are 
based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about this assumptions and estimates could 
result In the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. Accounting 
estimates could .change from period to period.. Any .revision to .accounting estimates is recognised prospectively._ .Actual results could 
differ from the estimates. Any difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results 
are known/materialize. In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying 
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial Statement are as below: 

1. Valuation of Financial Instruments; 

2. Evaluation of recoverability of deferred tax assets; 

3. Useful fives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets; 

4. Obligations relating to employee benefits; 

5. Provisions and Contingencies; 

6. Provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax posmons; 

7. Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets. 



Abans Finance Private Limited 

(c) Property, plant and equipment (PP&E) 

An Item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset shaH be measured at its cost. Cost comprises of 
the purchase. price and any attributable / allocable cost of bringing. the asset to its working. condition for its intended use. ~ also 
indudes direct cost and other related incidental expenses. 

When significant components of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at Intervals, recognition is made for such 
replacement of components as individual assets with specific useful life and depreciation if this components are initially recognised as 
separate asset All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise 
from the continued use of the asset. 

Depreciation is provided from the date the assets are ready to be put to use, as per straight line method (SLM) method over the 
useful life of the assets, as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 mentioned below. 

Type of M$et 
Buildings 

Air Conditioner 

Furniture and fittings 

Office Equipments 

Estimated useful Ute 
60.years 
S years 

10 years 

5 years 

Gains or losses arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are detennined as the difference between the disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss within 'other income' or 'other 
expenses' respectively. 

(d) Impairment of non•flnanclal assets 

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on internal /external factors, that an asset may 
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount 
of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the 
carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss. All assets are subsequently reassessed for indications that an impairment loss previously recognised may 
no longer exist. An impairment loss is reversed if the asset's or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount exceeds its carrying 
amount 

(e) Cash and cash equlvalenta 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short-term, highly liquid invesbnents 
maturing within 3 months from the date of acquisition that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject 
to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

(f) Provisions and Contingendes 

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of 
resources wW be required to sett1e the obligation in respect of which a r~ estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding 
retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are det:ennined based on the best estimate required. to settle the 
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best 
estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements 

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure reQuired to settle the present obligation, based on the most reliable evidence 
available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present obligation. Where there are a number 
of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations 
as a whole. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be 
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the 
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be 
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor 
disclosed in the financial statements. 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Note 1: Significant Accound119 PolcM and NOia tu Account. farming pert of Flnandal Statwmerlt8 for the period 
ended August 31, 2022 

(g) Financial Instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity Instrument of 
aootha' entity. 

Ramgnitipn. loltet mMIJlmm,at and daremqnit:ipn ;-
Financial assets and financial Nablllties are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 
financial instrument and are measured inftlaNy at fair value adjusted by transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value 
through profit or loss which are measured Initially at fair value. 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily 
detecogni.sed (i.e. (emoved from the Company's balance sheet) when: 

1. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

2. The Company has transferred Its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash 
flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred 
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantlaly an the risks 
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset 

Qwfflcation and aybyguont mN1Ymmoot pf flD1od111um 
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets other than those designated and effective as hedging instruments are 
dassified into the foUowing categories upon initial recognition: 

1. Debt instruments. derlyatlyes and eaulty instruments at fair value through profit or loss CEYIPLl 

Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss : FVTPl is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which 
does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is dassifled as at FVTPL. 

In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at 
FVTPL. However, such eiection is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred 
to as 'accounting mismatch'). Debt instruments induded within the FVTPl category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in the P&L 

2, Debt instruments at AmortiSed cost: A 'debt instrument' ;s measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: 

a. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and 

b. Contractual tenns of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) 
on the principal amount outstanding. 

3. Egyjty instruments 

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and 
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are classified as at fair 
value through profit and loss (FVTPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in 
other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument by­
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. 

If the Company decides to dassify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then an fair value changes on the instrument, exduding 
dividends, are recognized in OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from 00 to P&L, even on sale of investment However, the 
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. 

Equity instruments induded within the FVTPl category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised In the statement of 
Profit and Loss. 

irnPtlrrnont of financial •um 
The Company is required to recognise expected credit losses (ECLs) based on forward-looking infonnatlon for al financial assets at 
amortised cost, lease receivables, debt financial assets, loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts. No impainnent loss is 
applicable on equity investments. 

At the reporting date, an alowance (or provision for loan commitments and financial guarantees}.-ls l"Allllfiff;~~illl 
Tf the credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition (Stage 1), an aHowance (or pro.vi 
lifetime EOs for financial instruments for which the credit risk has increased significantly since in 
are credit Impaired (Stage 3). 



Abans Finance Private Limited 

Note 1: Significant Accoundfll Palka and Notlil tD Accounts fwmirig part of Flnandal Statements for die pariod 
ended August 31, 2022 

The measurement of ECL Is calculated using three main components: (i) probability of default (PO) {ii) loss given default (LGD) and 
(iii) the exposure at default (EAD). The 12 month and lifetime PDs represent the PD occurring over the next 12 months and the 
remaining maturity of the instrument respectively. The EAO represents the expected balance at default, taking into account the 
repayment of principal and Interest from the balance sheet date to the default event together with any expected drawdowns of 
committed facilities. The LGD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account, among other 
attributes, the mitigating effect of collateral value at the time it is expected to be realised and the time value of money. 

The Company applies a three-stage approach to measure ECL on financial assets accounted for at amortised cost. Assets migrate 
through the following three stages based on the change in credit quality since initial recognition. 

1. Stage 1: 12-months ECL 
For exposures where there has not been a significant increase In credit risk since initial recognition and that are not credit impaired 
upon origination, the portion of the lifetime ECL associated with the probability of default events occurring within the next 12 months 
is recognised. Exposures with days past due (DPD) less than or equal to 29 days are classified as stage 1. The Company has identified 
zero bucket and bucket with OPO fess than or equat to 29 days as two separate buckets. 

2. Stage 2: Lifetime ECL - not credit iropaired 

For credit exposures where there has been a significant Increase in credit risk since initial recognition but that are not credit impaired, 
a lifetime ECL is recognised. Exposures with DPO equal to 30 days but less than or equal to 89 days are classified as stage 2. At each 
reporting date, the Company assesses whether there ha<; bttrl a significant increase in credit risk for financial .asset since initial 
recognition ~ comparing the rgk rA default occurring over the expected lite betwee:i the reporting dal'e and the dab! of initial 
recognition. The Company has identified cases with DPD equal to or more than 30 days and less than or equal to 59 days and cases 
with DPD equal to or more than 60 days and less than or equal to 89 days as two separate buckets. 

3. Stage 3: Lifetime ECL - credit; mpa;r;ed 

Financial asset is assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a detriment.al impact on the estimated future cash 
flows of that asset have occurred. For financial asset that have become credit impaired, a lifetime ECL is recognised on principal 
outstanding as at period end. Exposures with DPO equal to or more than 90 days are classified as stage 3. 

A loan that has been renegotiated due to a deterioration In the borrower's condition Is usually considered to be credit-impaired unless 
there I~ eiidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has reduced significantly .and .there .are no other indicators of 
impainnent. ECL is recognised. on EAD as at period end. 

If the temis of a financial asset are renegotiated or modified due to financial difficulties of the borrower, then such asset is moved to 
stage 3, llfetime ECL under stage 3 on the outstanding amount is applied. 

The Company assesses when a significant Increase in credit risk has occurred based on quantitative and qualitative assessments. 
Exposures are considered to have resuled in a signiflCal'.lt increase In credit risk and are moved to Stage 2 when; 

1. Quantitative test: Accounts that are 30 calendar days or more past due move to Stage 2 automatically. Accounts that are 90 
calendar days or more past due move to Stage 3 automatically. 

2. Qualitative test: Accounts that meet the portfolio's 'high risk' criteria and are subject to closer credit monitoring. High risk 
customers may not be In an-ears but either through an event Of .an observed beha-vioor exhibit credit distress. 

3. Reversal in Stages: Exposures will move back to Stage 2 or Stage 1 respectively, once they no longer meet the quantitative criteria 
set out above. For exposures classified using the qua&t.ative test, when they no longer meet the criteria for a significant increase in 
credit risk and when any cure criteria used for credit risk management are met. 



Qerecognltlon of Financial Assets 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when: 

1) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired~ or 

2) the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, 
or the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of 
the asset 

If the Company retains substantially au the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to 
recognise the financial.asset and also recognises.a .collateralised borrowing for the .proceeds received. 

CltHlflcatlon and subsequent me11urement of financial ljabiHtlea 
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, In the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly 
attributable transaction costs. 

The Company's financial liabilities indude trade payables, other payables, loans and borrowings 

The Company classifies aft financiat tiabifities as subsequentfy measured at amortised cost. 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subseQuentfy measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. 
Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profrt and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR 
amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs 
that are an integral part of the BR. The BR amortisation is induded as finance costs in the statement of profit and Joss. 

Ds;riutoo; tio•ocl•l lotkumeots 
The Company trades in to derivative financial instruments. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value 
on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are canied as 
financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising 
from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profrt or loss. 

Qerepoanttl9o ot Bo10G11I Ll•bllltJes 
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have 
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is 
recognised in profrt or loss. 

(h) Fair value measurement 

The Company measures financial instruments such as, investment in equity shares, at fair value on initial recognition 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between mar1<et 
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset 
or transfer the liability takes place either: 

1. In the principal market for the asset or fiability, or 

2. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset 
or liability, assuming that market participants act .in .their economic best inter.est. A. fair value .measur.ement of a non-financial asset 
takes into. account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by 
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 
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Nate 1: Significant Accounting Polka atd Nata to Accounts fvrmlng part of t::IMnelai Statements ·for the ,period 
ended Auoust 31, 2022 

Al assets and liabilities for which fair value ts measured or disclosed in the financial Statement are categorised within the fair value 
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

1. Level 1 - Inputs are quoted (unadjusted) market prices tn actiVe markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access 
at the measurement date. 

2. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement are other than 
Quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. 

3. Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level Input that Is significant to the fair value measurement ts unobservable. 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has detennined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, 
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. This note summarizes 
ar.counting policy for fair value. other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes. 

(I) Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognised to the ectent that it is probable that the economlc benefits wil flow to the COOlf)afly and the reYenUe can be 
reliably measured, regardless of Wheil the payment Is betng made. Re'ienue is measl»'ed at the falt value of the consideration 
received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf 
of the government 

1. Interest income: Interest income from a financial asset is recognised using effective interest rate method. 

2. Other income: Other income is recognized only when It ts reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made. 

CJ) Foreign currencies Tranaactlon and traMlatlon 

a) Monetary Items: Transactions in foreign currencies are inltlaly recorded at their respective functional currency spot rates at the 
date the transaction first qua&fies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at 
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of 
monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

b) Non - Monetary items: Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using 
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. 

Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting of monetary Items at e.ach Balance Sheet date at the 
closing spot rate are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise. 

(k) Leases 

Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. A lessee 
recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the under1ying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make 
lease payments. 

For short term and low value len~~J th~ <:ompany recognlz~ th~ '-~~ ooym~l;i i.!$ an ~~tjng ~~nse on ij ~ralght line basis 
over the lease term. 

(I) Income taxes 

Tax expense recognised in the stat.ement of profit and loss comprises the sum rJ deferred tax and current tax not recognised in OCI 
or directly in equity. 

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Incom~tax 
Act. Current income tax r53ting to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit and 
loss ( either In OCI or In equity). 

Deferred Income taxes are calculated using the liability method. Deferred tax llabllltles are generaUy recognised in full for al taxable 
t.emporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recogolsed to the extent that it is probable that the undE'.rtying · tax 
credits or deduetible temporary difference will be utilized against future taxable Income. This is as.ses.sed ~ yi 
forecast of future operating results, adjusted for significant nontaxable income and expens r· 
unused tax loss or credit. Unrecognised deterred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporti 
that It has become probable that future taxable profits will alow the deterred tax asset to 



Deterred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or 
the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and Joss is recognised outside stqtement of profit and loss 
{either in ocr or in equity). 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against 
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation authority. 

{m) Borrowing costs 

Borrowing co-sts are expensed ·in ·the ~ind in ·whtch 1hey are im:urred and reported in finance costs. 

{n) Employee bendlts 

1. Provident Fund 

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the 
contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an 
expense, when. an employee renders the related service. 
2. Gratuity 

Gratuity is in the nature of a defined benefit plan. Provision for gratuity Is calculated on the basis of actuarial valuations carried out at 
balance sheet date and is charged to the statement of profit and loss. The actuarial valuation is performed using the projected unit 
credit method. Remeasurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceUing, exduding amounts included 
in net interest on the net definecfbeneflt liabillty and the return on plan assets {excluding amounts included in net interest on the net 
defined benefit nability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a correspondmg debit or credit to retained earnings 
through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. 

3, Compensates Absences 

The company provides Privilege Leave to it's employees In India. Provision for leave encashment Is calculated on the basis of actuarial 
valuations carried out at balance sheet date ood is charged to the. statement of profit and loss. Privilege leave. is computed on 
calendar year basis, however, any unavailed privilege leaves upto 45 days will be canied forward to the next calendar year. Privilege 
leave can only be encashed at the time of retirement / termination / resignation / withdrawal and is computed as no. of privilege 
leaves multiplied with applicable salary for leave encashment. The company's liability towards privilege leaves is determined on the 
basis of year end actuarial valuations applying the Projected Unit Credit Method (as per Ind AS 19) done by an independent actuary. 

{o) Earnings per share 

Ba$<; ~ming~ p~r $qr~ ~ <;qk;~lqt~ by dividing tti~ n~. prqflt_ / (~) fqr th~ y~r attributab~ to equity ~hqr~hQld~ {qft_er 
deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit/ (loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders and 
the weighted average numbers of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity 
shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted at the beginning of the year and not issued at a later date. 

In computing the diluted EPS, potential equity shares that either increase earnings per share or decrease loss per equity share, being 
anti-dilutive are ignored. 

(p) Segment Reporting Pollcles: 

The main business of the Company consists of financial activities including providing loans and advances to it's customers in India, 
investments in financial instruments and dealing in financial Instruments including for hedging. Other segment reported is rental 
income in the company. Segments have been identified and reported taking into account nature of products and services, the 
"different risk and retorrrs ·anti Internal business reportin·g system. The ·accounting Polity adopted "for Segment "Reporting are In line 
with Company's Accounting Policy. 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes tothe Financial statements as at 31-st:August, 2022 

Particulan 

Note 2; Cash and Cash Egylyaleat 
cash on Hand 

Balaoce with Bank 

Cheque in hand 

TOTAL 

Note 3; ReDYIUYM tio1og,11n,s:rymgs, 
Index Derivatives 

Fair Value - Assets 

Fair Value - Liabilities 

Total (A) 

Commodity Derivatives 

Fair Value - Assets 

Fair Value - Liabilities 
Total (B) 

Currency Derivatives 

Fair Value - Assets 

Fair Vakle - Liabilities 

Total (C) 

TOTAL Fair Value - Auet / (Uablllty) (A+B+C+D) 

Notional Amount 

Index Derivatives 
Commodity Derivatives 

Currency Derivatives 

Note 1i Rcglyablel 
It1de Beg;lyabfes 

Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 
Less: Unrealized (Gain)/ Loss (Refer note 3) 

Total 
(Refer note 25 on related party) 

Qtbec Beceloblu 
Receivables considered good - Unsecured 

TOTAL 

Aug 31, 2022 

1.63 
1,037.29 

1,038.92 

3.09 

3.09 

3.09 

1,316.14 

226.39 

(3.09} 

223.30 

2.15 
2.15 

(' In Lacs) 
March 31, 2022 

1.63 

2,843.95 

13.13 

2,85&71 

0.13 

0.13 

0.45 

0.45 

0.09 

0.09 

0.67 

1,070.06 

7.32 

7.68 

232.43 

(0.67) 

231.76 

0.08 

0.08 

231.84 

. I 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
-Notes to the -Financtal-statements as at 31st August, 2022 

Particulars 

Note 4.1: Trade Receivables ageing schedule 
Outatancllng for foUowJng period• from due date of payment 

(i) Undisput"ed Trade receiVables - considered good 

Less ttian 6m 

6m -1 yr 
1 yr- 2 yrs 

2 yrs - 3 yrs 

More than 3 yrs 

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk 

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good 

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk 

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 

Tobi 

Note 5; Loao, 
Working Capital Loans / Inter-Corporate Depa.it in India - at amortised C09t 

- Public Sector 

- Others 
Secured 

Unsecured 

Term Loans In India • at amortised cost 

- Others 

Secured 

Unsecured 

TOTAL 

Note 5.1: Credit Quality of Assets 

Low credit risk 

Significant increase in credit risk 

Credit-impaired 

TOTAL 

Aug 31, 2022 

226.39 

226.39 

16,908.94 

16,908.94 

2,926.87 

2,926.87 

19,835.81 

19,835.80 

19,835.80 

(' In Lacs) 
March 31, 2022 

232.43 

232.43 

16,161.50 

16,161.50 

2,312.07 

2,312.07 

18,473.57 

18,473.57 

18,473.57 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements n at 31-st August, 2022 
Partk:ulara 

Nqte 6; lnyNbn•nts 
At Fair Value through Profit • i.o.a 
Investment in Shares 

Investment in Mutual Funds 

At AmortlMd Cost 

Investment in Equity instruments 

~ Unquoted - in Whotly Owned Subsidiary - (Valued at cost) 

Corporate Avenue Services timited 

45,004 no of equity shares at face value of £ 1/· each 

Investment in Compulsory Convertible Debentures 

Pearl Stock Broking Pvt Ltd 

(Refer note 6.1} 

Investment in Bonds 

Hlnduja Leyland Finance Ltd 

(Refer note 6.2} 

TOTAL 

6.1 Terms of CCD 

AugJl,2022 

955.21 

121.06 

31.15 

2,850.00 

180.00 

4,137.42 

(~ in Lacs) 
March 31, 2022 

803.71 

86.79 

2,850.00 

183.42 

3,923.92 

- Each Unsecured, Zero Coupon CCD having Face Value of Rs. 10 lacs each shaU be converted into such number of Equity Shares of Face 
Value 10/· each at any time before the expiry of 10 (Ten) years at option of debenture holder at a conversion price determined In 
accordance with valuation report arrived at acceptable valuation method at the time of conversion in accordance with the applicable 
provisions of law 

- Transfer of CCD's are restricted without the written consent of Company 

- CCDs shall not carry any voting rights 

6.2 Hinduja Leyland Finance Ltd 

- 18 Bonds of Face Value Rs. 10 lacs each with coupon rate of 9.20% per annum and maturity date 13-09-2024 

Note Z; Otttcr Efo1oa11 wct 
Interest receivable on loan 

Income Tax Refund Receivable 

F1Xed Deposit /Margin Money with maturity more than 3 months 
(Refer note 7.1} 

TOTAL 

(Refer note 25 on related party) 

7.1 Fixed Deposit of Rs. 6.98 lacs is lien marked in favour of Beacon Trusteeship Ltd 

Note 8; Deterred Jax Nlotl CNet) 
On Difference of Depreciation on Fixed Assets 

On Unreaized Loss on Fair Value 

On Provision for Employee Benefit 

On Provision for Impairement - Loans 

Closing Deferred Tax Asset 

Movement In Net deferred tax Asset during the year 

354.03 

75;94 

41.98 

471.95 

6.73 

(0.86} 

11.-42 

22.07 

39.36 

3.12 

6.74 

75.94 

41.98 

124.66 

6.67 

(0.19) 

9.20 

20.56 

36,24 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Ftnandal Statements as 'at 31st August, 2022 

Note 9: Propertyt Plant & Egulpment 
(~ In Lacs) 

Partlc ....... .. ...... AIIColldltloMr 
Furalbare and Qffloe 

TOTAL fltti11m. ll11lam•nta 
Grau Block: 

Aa at March 31, 2022 1,405.91 11.12 72.78 35.30 1,525.11 

Additions 

Disposal / Adjustments 

Aa..-.t Auguat.31, .2022 1,405Jll 11.1-2 7..2.78 35.30 119.20 

Depreciation and Impairment: 

As at March 31, 2022 155.49 10.99 48.03 23.67 238.18 

Additions 9.31 0.02 2.90 2.46 14.69 

Disposal / Adjustments 

Aa at August 31, 2022 164,80 11.01 50,93 26.13 88.07 

Net Block: 

Aa at March 31, 2022 1,250.42 0 .13 24.75 11.63 1,286.93 

Aa at August 3 1, "2022 1,241,11 0 .11 21.85 9.17 1,272.24 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the financial Statements as cit 31st August, 2022 

Note 10; Other Non Financial Aiat 
Prepaid Expenses 

Balance witti Government Authorities 

Advance to vendors for expenses 

Advance to staff 
Security Deposit 

(Security Deposit iS given for Electricity Deposit for registered office) 

TOTAL 

Note 11; Ptx•bles 
Trade Payables 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smaU enterprises 

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Other Payables 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterpriSes and small enterprises 

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 

TOTAL 

A11931, 2022 

15.02 

0.43 

1.90 

0.93 

1.53 

19.81 

4.68 

4.68 

(' In Lacs) 
Man:h 31, 2022 

16.26 

0.09 

0.26 

0.81 

1.48 

18.90 

11.68 

11.68 

The C.Ompany has not received any Intimation from "Creditors" regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act., 2006. Hence, disclosures if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with Interest paid/payable as 
required under the said Act have not been made. 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Nobts to the Financial Statements as at 31st August, 2022 

,_,.. - ,~- ., ' · , · , (~ In Lacs) 
Particulars i, · 

Aug 31,, 2022 N•N.11 31, 20µ 

Note 12; Debt SCWtitfes In India 
mm1 
At Fair Value through Profit & Loss 

Privately Placed Market Linked Non-Convertible Debentures 5,081.30 5,239.81 
(Refer Note 12.1) 

At Amortised Cost 

Privately Placed Non-Convertible Debentures 151.00 
(Refer Note 12.2) 

TOTAi!. 5,081.30 5,390.81 

12.1 Privately Placed Market Linked Non Convertible Debentures - Secured (' in Lacs) 

. I I Redemption Lillted / Max Cap on Approx Principle M at Aug 31, 2022 All at March 31, 2022 Sr. No I Sen es, Issue Date . Annualised 
Date Unlisted Coupon Rate Protection Units face Value Units Face Value 

1 Series A 31-ilul-19 30-Seli)"22 Unlisted 50.00% 15.80% Yes 15 15.00 15 15.00 
2 Series B 27-Aug-19 09-Dec-22 Unlisted 240.00% 70.00% Yes 13 13.00 13 13.00 
3 Series C 28-Aug-19 31-0ct-22 Unlisted 50.00% 15.80% Yes 12 12.00 12 12,00 
4 Series D 11-Sep-19 2+Dec-22 Unlisted 75.00% 22.80% Yes 300 300.00 300 300.00 
5 Series G 20-Dec-19 22-Feb-23 Unlisted 50.00% 15.80% Yes 8 8.00 8 8.00 
6 Series G 20-Dec-19 23-Apr-23 Unlisted 75.00% 22.80% Yes 8 8.00 8 8.00 
7 Series H 30-0ec-19 04-Mar-23 Unlisted 50.00% 15.80% Yes 10 10.00 10 10,00 
8 Series J 07-Jan-20 12-Mar-23 Unisted 50.00% 15.80% Yes 5 5.00 5 5,00 
9 Series M l+Feb-20 19-Apr-23 Unlisted 50.00% 15.80% Yes 3 3.00 3 3.00 
10 Series N Type I 27-Feb-20 02-May-23 Unlisted 50.00% 15.80% Yes 10 10.00 10 10.00 
11 Series N Type II 27-feb-20 11-Jun-23 Unlisted 75.00% 22.80% Yes 5 5.00 5 5.00 

12 Series O 27-Feb-20 13-May-23 Listed 56.00% 17.50% Yes 400 400.00 400 400.00 
13 Series P Type I 02-Mar-20 12-Jun-23 Unlisted 75.00% 22.80% Yes 5 5.00 5 5,00 
14 Series P Type II 02-Mar-20 06-May-23 Unlisted 50.00% 15.80% Yes 5 5.00 5 5,00 
15 Series Q 03-Mar-20 07-May-23 Unlisted 50.00% 15.80% Yes 5 5.00 s_ ........_ 5.00 
16 Series s 09-Mar-20 13-May-23 Unlisted 50.00% 15.80% Yes 5 5.00 _:.~· . nc · ... , ~ , 5.00 
17 Series U 13-Mar-20 17-May-23 Unlisted 50.00% 15.80% Yes 15 15.00 , ~ '-"=' ~ ~.t. ! 15.00 
18 Series V 31-Mar-20 l+Jul-23 Unlisted 75.00% 22.80% Yes 15 15.00 · :/ 15 ~ ; 15,00 
19 Series 2 l+May-20 27-Aug~23 Unlisted 168.75% 20.50% Yes 14 14.00 
20 Series 9 (Tranche 1) 11-Sep-20 26-0ct-23 Listed 42.75% 15.36% Yes 140 140.00 
21 Series 9 (Tranche 2) 29-0ct-20 26-0ct-23 Listed 42.75% 15.36% Yes 10 10.00 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st August, 2022 

~> - '\'.! ' - • .. ' • - - i' .... , - ' II •a,. l 

(' in LacS) ~-l 

hrtic.\llers q ~. 

Au 31,: ~022. Mardi 31 2022 
22 Series 10 (Tranche 1) 10-Dec:•20 31-Dec-22 Listed 34.75% 

-

34.75% Yes 30 30.00 30 30.00 
23 Series 11 (Tranche 1) 11-Dec-20 03-Jan-24 Listed 48.25% 15.70% Yes 60 60.00 60 60.00 
24 Series 10 (Tranche 2) 16-0ec-20 31-Dec-22 Listed 34.75% 34.75% Yes 30 30.00 30 30,00 
25 Series 11 (Tranche 2) 17-0ec-20 03-Jan-24 Listed 48.25% 15.70% Yes 10 10.00 10 10.00 
26 Series 11 (Tranche 3) 30-Dec-20 03-Jan-24 Listed 48.25% 15.70% Yes 32 32.00 32 32.00 
27 Series 11 (Tranche 4) 27-Jan-21 03-Jan-24 Listed 48.25% 15.70% Yes 10 10.00 10 10.00 
28 Series 12 (Tranche 1) 04-Feb-21 27-Feb-24 Listed 50.00% 15.80% Yes 30 30.00 30 30,00 
29 Series 13 (Tranche 1) 05-Feb-21 22-Jul-22 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes - - 58 58,00 
30 Series 13 (Tranche 2) OS·Feb-21 22-Jul-22 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes - - 50 50,00 
31 Series 14 (Tranche 1) 12-Mar-21 22-May-24 listed 21.00% 21.00% No 305 305.00 305 305.00 
32 Series 14 (Tranche 2) 15-Mar-21 22-May-24 Listed 21.00% 21.00% No 30 30.00 30 30.00 
33 Series 12 (Tranche 2) 16-Mar-21 27-Feb-24 Listed 50.00% 15.80% Yes 20 20.00 20 20.00 
34 Series 13 (Tranche 3) 17-Mar-21 22-Jul.·22 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 160 160.00 
35 Series 14 (Tranche 3) 30-Mar-21 22-May-24 Listed 21.00% 21.00% No 120 120.00 120 120.00 
36 Series 14 (Tranche 4) 29-A:pr-21 22-May-24 Listed 21.00% 21.00% No 60 60.00 60 60.00 
37 Series 13 (Tranche 4) 30-Apr-21 22-Ju1·22 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes - 30 30.00 
38 Series 16 os-May-21 09-Nov-22 Listed 23.93% 12.30% Yes 7 70.00 7 70.00 
39 Series 13 (Tranche 5) 17-May-21 22-Jul-22 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes - 10 10.00 
40 Series 17 19-May-21 11-Augt-22 Listed 11.25% 11.25% Yes 30 300.00 
41 Series 14 (Tranche 5) 28-May-21 22-May-24 Listed 21.00% 21.00% No 10 10.00 10 10.00 
42 Series 13 (Tranche 6) Ol-Jun-21 22-Jul-22 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 10 10.00 
43 Series 18 (Tranche 1) 17-Jun-21 11-Mar-23 listed 10.98% 10.98% Yes 1 10.00 1 10.00 
44 Series 13 (Tranche 7) 18-Jun-21 22-Jul-22 listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 10 10.00 
45 Series 18 (Tranche 2) 23-Jun-21 11-Mar-23 listed 10.98% 10.98% Yes 3 30.00 3 30.00 
46 Series 18 (Tranche 3) 29-Jun-21 ll·Mar-23 listed 10.98% 10.98% Yes 2 20.00 2 20.00 
47 Series 13 (Tranche 8) 30-Jun-21 22-Jul-22 listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 90 90.00 
48 Series 13 (Tranche 9) 08-lJul-21 22-Jul-22 listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes - 20 20,00 
49 Series 18 (Tranche 4) 15-SJul-21 11-Mar-23 listed 10.98% 10.98% Yes 5 50.00 5 50.00 
so Series 19 (Tranche 1) 23-Jlul-21 07-Jan-23 listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 1 10.00 1 10.00 
51 Series 18 (Tranche 7) 29-JJul-21 ll· Mar-23 Listed 10.98% 10.98% Yes 3 30.00 3 30.00 
52 Series 19 (Tranche 2) 30·.Jul-21 07-Jan-23 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 2 20.00 20.00 
53 Series 20 (Tranche 1) 25-Aug-21 13-May-23 Listed 10.50% 10.50% Yes 1 10.00 

.. 
: 10.00 

54 Series 20 (Tranche 2) 06-$ep-21 13-May-23 Listed 10.50% 10.50% Yes 3 30.00 t 30.00 
55 Series 19 (Tranche 3) 17-Sep-21 07-Jan-23 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 1 10.00 
56 Series 21 (Tranche 1) 24-Sep-21 17-Jun-23 Listed 10.50% 10.50% Yes 2 20.00 
57 Series 19 (Tranche 4) 16-N'ov-22 07-Jan-23 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 8 80.00 
58 Series 21 (Tranche 2) 23-N'ov-22 17-Jun-23 Listed 10.50% 10.50% Yes 7 70.00 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
No~s to thefil'lc1r1c:ial Statem~nts as at 31st AugustL 2022 

., 

Partic:IUlars 
--· ·~ 31,,2022 

59 Series 22 (Tranche 1) 06-Dec-22 16-Jan-25 Listed 70.00% 20.50% Yes 10 100.00 
60 Series 19 (Tranche 5) 16-Dec-22 07-Jan-23 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 5 50.00 
61 Series 23 (Tranche 1) 03-Jan-22 08-Jul-23 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 9 90.00 
62 Series 24 (Tranche 1) 17-Jan-22 31-0ct-24 Listed 25.20% 12.70% Yes 20 200.00 
63 Series 21 (Tranche 3) 01-Feb-22 17-Jun-23 Listed 10.50% 10.50% Yes 3 30.00 
64 Series 22 (Tranche 2) 01-Feb-22 16-Jan-25 Listed 70.00% 20.50% Yes 3 30.00 
65 Series 23 (Tranche 2) 15-Feb-22 08-Jul·23 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 31 310.00 
66 Series 25 (Tranche 1) 16-Feb-22 14-Apr-24 Listed 12.00% 12.00% Yes 15 150.00 
67 Series 22 (Tranche 3) 2s-Feb-22 16·Jan-25 Listed 70.00% 20.50% Yes 4 40.00 
68 Series 23 (Tranche 3) 02-Mar-22 08-Jul-23 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 6 60.00 
66 Series 25 (Tranche 2) 15-Mar-22 14-Apr-24 Listed 12.00% 12.00% Yes 1 10.00 
69 Series 22 (Tranche 4) 24-Mar-22 16-Jan-25 Listed 70.00% 20.50% Yes 1 10.00 
70 Series 23 (Tranche 4) 24-Mar-22 08-Jul-23 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 4 40.00 
71 Series 22 (Tranche 5) 30-Mar-22 16-Jan-25 Listed 70.00% 20.50% Yes 2 20.00 
72 Series 23 (Tranche 5) 30-Mar-22 08-Jul-23 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 1 10.00 
73 Series 26 (Tranche 1) 27-Apr-22 11·Sep·24 Listed 40.50% 12.00% Yes 7 70.00 
74 Series 22 (Tranche 6) 19-M'ay-22 16-Jan-25 Listed 70.00% 20.50% Yes 6 60.00 
75 Series 23 (Tranche 6) 2o-May-22 08-Jun-23 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 8 80.00 
76 Series 26 (Tranche 2) 03-Jun-22 11-Sep-24 Listed 40.50% 12.00% Yes 3 30.00 
77 Series 27 (Tranche 1) 08-Jun-22 28-0ct-23 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yes 9 90.00 
78 Series 28 (Tranche 1) 26-Jun-22 17-Feb-24 Listed 25.00% 10.50% Yes 6 60.00 
79 Series 29 (Tranche 1) 28·Jun-22 30-Nov-25 Listed 52.50% 15.00% Yes 7 70.00 
80 Series 27 (Tranche 2) Ol·Aug-22 28-0ct-23 Listed 13.68% 13.68% Yf?S 9 90.00 
81 Series 28 (Tranche 2) 02·Aug·22 17-Feb-24 Listed 25.00% 10.50% Yes 2 20.00 
82 Series 29 (Tranche 2) 17-Aug-22 30-Nov-25 Listed 52.50% 15.00% Yes 2 20.00 

TOTAL 1,970 3,950.00 
• Secured against Loans and Advances 

- Coupon rate of "NCDs" 'faries with Market Movement in Index and underlying equitiy/commodity wherever applicable, with maximum cap on coupon 

12,2 Privately Placed Pion-Convertible Debentures • Secured 

Redemption Listed/ Max Capon "pprox Principle As at Aug 31, 2022 
Sr. NCi Series· Issu• Date Annualt.ed 

Date Unllstecll Coupon n-•- Protection Units Face Value 
1 Series 15 20-Apr-21 19-Apr-22 Unlisted 12.00% 12.00% Yes - . 

TOTAL - -

10 
5 

9 
20 
3 
3 

31 
15 
4 

6 
1 
1 
4 

2 
1 

. 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-., ,-.. ~· 

l,31'd 

(' in Lacs) 
March 31, 2022 

100,00 
50.00 
90.00 

200,00 

30.00 
30.00 

310.00 
150.00 
40.00 

60.00 
10.00 
10.00 
40.00 
20.00 
10.00 

. 
-
. 
. 
. 
. 
-. 
-
-

~ -... .....-...... ., 
--.....'-

(.~~,:~04» r~u,1 , .P r . 
~ -~ -. *acs) 

As· at Mardi!I~ 2022 

Units Face Value 

151 151.nn 

~~ h~~ 
151 

~;6ol \ -~~ 
! I (._lJ 

~1s~ 



Note 13: current tax Uabjlities {Net) 
Provision for Income Tax 

TOTAL 

Note Hi Peoxt1ton1 
Provision for Leave Encashment 

Provision for-Gratuity 

Provision for Impairement loss allowance (Loans) 

Note 1s: Other Non E!nanclf I Ll•bll!ties 
Duties &: Taxes 

TOTAL 

Note Hi Equity Share cap1ta1 
Authorised 

Equity Share 

August 31st, 2022- 16,35,00,000 Nos- face value of 10/- each 

March.3.1St,202c 16,35,0Q,OQO Nos- face .value.otW/- each 

TOTAL 

111ued. subscribed and Paid up; 
Equity shares 

August 31st, 2022- 2,52,77,326 Nos- face value of 10/- each 

March 31st, 2022- 2,52,77,326 Nos- face value of 10/- each 

TOTAL 

Note 16.1; Reconciliat;on.ot.gumbe,:.ohhar:g ougt;andlna.1s set out below;. 
Equity Shares : 

At the beginning of the period 

Addition· during' tf1e period 

Outstanding at the end of the period 

Note 1&,2:.111, detaHs..of.shareholdem holding more than 5% shares; 
Equity Shares: 

Name of the Shareholder 

Abansiioldings-t.'.td (No. ofShares) 

Abans Holdings Ltd (% held) 

Teesta Retail Pvt Ltd (No. of Shares) 

Teesta Retail Pvt Ltd (% held) 

Jerm1 , Rights attached to Equity $btta 

106.00 

106,00 

25.07 

1-5;99 

34.10 

15';t'e· 

9.% 

9.96 

16,350.00 

16,350.00 

2,527.73 

2,527.73 

2,52,77,326 

2,52,77,326 

2,31,96;992 

91.77% 

20,70,926 

8.19% 

, , c, in uses) 

32.47 

32.47 

24.54 

8.52 

30.18 

63;24' 

7.68· 

7.68 

16,350.00. 

16,350.00 

2,527.73 

2,527.73 

2,52,77,326 

2,52,77,326 

2,31,96,992 

91.77% 

20,70,926 

8.19% 

The company has only one class of equity share have been having a par value of Rs.10 each holder of equity share is entitled to..alilll!IJlll:tiL.· 
per share. The company declares and pays dividend if any, in Indian Rupee. The dividend proposed if any, by the board o ~..6 
subject to the approval of the share holders at the ensuing Annual General meeting accept in case of i , idend. '..l event o ';.. ~. 
liquidation of the company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of remaining assets afte · ' 
preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the s 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Ftnancfal Statamants as at 31st August, 2022 

Paltlallan 

Nat, 10,1; Sb1rw btld by emmotm 
Equity Shares: 

Name of the Promot'et 

Abans Holdings Ltd 

No. of Shares 

% of total shares 

% change during the year 

Abhishek Bansal 

No. of Shares 

% of total shares 

% change during the year 

Shrlyam Bansal 

No. of Shares 

% of total shares 

% change during the year 

Nota 17; Otbcc Eqytty 

Seca1ltlas Plmnlam 

Opening Balance 

Add: for the year 

Cloclng Balance 

Impalrement Ruerve 

Opening Balance 

Add: Transferred from retained earnings (Refer note 17.2) 

Cosing Balance 

Reserve Fund U/5 4S-IC (1) Of Reserve Bank Of India Act, 1934 

Opening Balance 

Add: Transferred from retained earnings 

Closing Balance 

ftetlllned E•mlngs 

Opening Balance 

Add : Profit for the year 

Transfer to Reserve Fund U/S 4S-IC (1) Of Reserve Bank Of India Act, 1934 

Transfer from Impairement Reserve 

Ckla.lng Balance 

Other Comprehenatve Income 

Opening Balance 
Add : Other comprehensive income for the year 

Closlng Balance 

TOTAL 

Note 17.1; See•rity PrNohUll 
Premium received upon issuance of Equity shares and conversion of Preference shares. 

Securities Premium can be used for writing off any preliminary expenses of the company, to pro 
redemption of debentures or of preference shares of the company and to buy back its own sha 

AUi Jl,2022 

2,31,96,992 

91.n% 
0.00% 

1,568 

0.01% 

0.00% 

7,840 

0.03% 

0.00% 

17,624.21 

13.71 

1.53 

45,24 

247.83 

63.70 

311.53 

1,000.70 

318.52 

(63.70) 

(1.53) 

1,253..99. 

5.38 

(1.13) 

4.25 

19,239.22 

(' In Lacs) 
Mardi Jl, 2022 

2,31,96,992 

91.77% 

0.00% 

1,568 

0.01% 

0.00% 

7,840 

0.03% 

0.0()0,i, 

17,624.21 

53.93 

(10.22) 

43.71 

149.75 

98.08 

247.83 

598.16 

490.40 

(98.08) 

10.22 

1,QO.Q.70. 

4.73 

0.66 

5.39 

18,921.84 

e 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to ttre Financial Stabiments u at 31st Auaust, 2022 

Note 1z,2; JmPtlnnent Bewn 

A11f ,1, 2022 
(' In Lacs) 

March H, 202l 

lmpalnnent Reseve is the difference of alowince under Ind AS 109 ~ and provisions required as per IRACJ>. If impairment allowance under 
Ind AS 109 Is lower than the provisions requires as per IRACP, the difference is awapriated from retained earnings to Impairment Reserve. 

The impairment reserve is not reckoned for regulatory capital. Withdrawal can be made only after prior pesmlsslon from the Department of 
Supervision, RBI. 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 31st Auaust, 2022 

Note 18; I,.,... IQCPIDI 
At amortised rost 
Iaterest on Loans 
Interest on Investment 

Interest on Bank Deposit 

TOTAL 

Note 19; ftct Oltot <klll> on talr glyt nno-
Net Gain/ {Loss) on flnanclet lnstnimeats mee5W'ed et fl,k ~ 

Non Convertible Debentures 

Investment 

Derivatives-

TOTAL 

19.1 Net Gain / (Loa) on Derivative ftwdal inatrumants at fair alua 
Realised 

Unrealized 

Note 2Q; EJnance CQlta 

At amort;sed cw 
Interest on borrowings 

Other borrowing costs 

TOTAL 

"* 21; Etgplqnc llpw!ffllf ,ad EIQCIIIII 
Salaries and Wages 

Contribution to Gratuity Fund 

Provision for Leave salary 

Contribution to provident and other funds 

St.aff Welfare 

TOTAL 

Nate 22; &tabHlbment tnd Other EXIN!llffl 
Net (Gain)/ Loss on financial instruments measured at fair value 

Provision against standard A5set 

Electricity Expenses 
Society Maintenance charges 

Telec.nmmunlcatlon E¥pens.es 
TravelUng & Conveyance 

Legal & Professional Fees 

Property Tax 
Sundry Expenses 

Business Development Expenses 

Repairs 8. Maintenance 

Franking, Stamping & Registration Charges 
License Fee and ROC Expenses 

Payment 1p Auditors 
- Statutory Audit Fees 
- Tax Audit Fees 

- Certfflcatton Fees 

TOTAL 

Aug31, 2022 

907.92 

9.37 

0.46 

917.75 

{18.27) 

15.75 

24.40 

21.88 

21.31 

3.09 

24.10 

94.96 

0.13 

95.09 

267.18 

6,66 

1.90 

11.25 

1.92 

288,91 

3.92 

4.03 

3.30 

0,.ll 

1.90 

55.44 

0.68 

10.61 

35.73 

0.92 

2.19 

0.84 

0.21 

119.88 

(' In Lacs) 
March 31, 2022 

3,281.35 

4.54 

9.12 

3,295.01 

239.57 

0,03 

239.60 

321.15 

3.86 

22.76 

12.68 

4.29 

364.74 

1,870.87 

11.21 

1.29 

0,13. 

1.17 

30.97 

2.n 
22.14 

118.10 

0.&4 
4.15 

5.45 

2.00 

a.so 
1.21 

2,072.85 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Ftnandal statement.I as at 31st August, 2022 

Note 23: Contingent Lllbllltlu (~ In Lacs) 

Guarantee ajyen to bank against fund based and non fund based credit Hmit 
Abans Securities Pvt Ltd 

Aug 31. 2022 March 31, 2022 

(Outstanding exposure as on 31-0S-2022 is Rs. 5500.00 lacs (PY Rs. 6500.00 lacs) 
6,900.00 6,900.00 

Abans Broking Services Pvt Ltd 
(Outstanding exposure as on 31-08-2022 is Rs. 4506.21 lacs (PY Rs. 4813.16 lacs) 

4,987.00 4,987.00 

Note 24; Eaminq Pv Share 

P1rt1aala11 
a) Fac.e. Value of the shares (Rs..) 
b) Outstanding No. cl Equ~ Shares_ 
c) Weighted Average no. of shares 
d) Net Profit after tax as per statement d profit and loss 
e) Basic Earnings Per. Share (Rs.) (E =-0 / C). 
f) Weighted Average no. of shares (Diluted) 
g) Diluted Earnings Per Share 

ftAk.2$i BMtod PU!¥ Pfedoevre t 

Aug 31. 2022 
10.00 

2,sin,1i6 
2,s2,n,326 

317.40 
1.26 

2,52,77,326 
1.26 

A. Related parties with whom transaction have been entered during the year. 

B•lttlpn•bf 1a c,te Partfcu m R gory 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Holding Company 

Key Management Personnel 

Relatives of key management personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key 
management personnel or their relatiVes 

Enterprises owned or siQnlficantly influenced by a 
group of indMduals or their relatives who have a 
control or significant influence over the company 

Nam, pf ttw• P•rtx 

Abans Holdings Ltd 

Abhishek Bansal 
Ashima Chhatwal 
Pooja Joshi (till 14.02.2022) 
Kalpesh Darji 
Nirbhay Vassa 
Harsh Shah 
Mahesh Kumar Cheruveedu 

None 

Abans Agrtwarehouslng & Logistics Pvt Ltd 
Abans Broking Services Pvt Ltd 
Abans Commodities (1) Pvt Ltd 
Abans Enterprises Pvt Ltd 
Abans Jewels Limited 
Abans Metals Pvt Ltd 
Abans Realty !Uhftastructure P\/t Ltd 
Abans Securities Pvt Ltd 
Agrometal Vendibles Pvt Ltd 
Abans c:apit.al Pvt ltd 
Cultured Curio Jewels Pvt Url 
Lifesu rge Bloscienc.es Pvt Ud 
Zictlro Technologies Pvt Ltd 
Pantone enterprises Pvt Ltd. 
Hydux Enterprises Pvt Ud 
Shelo Tradecom Pvt Ltd 
Zale Trading Pvt Ltd 
Clamant Broking Services Pvt Ltd 
Abans Investment Managers Pvt Ltd 
Abans Alternative Fund Managers LLP 
Abans Insurance Broking Pvt Ltd 
Abans Investment Trust 

None 

Mardi 31, 2022 
10.00 

isi_,n.a26 
2,52,77,326 

491.06 
1.94 

2,s2,n,326 
1.94 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st Ayaust:, 2022 

6 Individuals owning, dlrectfv or indirectly, an interest 
in the voting_ power of reporting enterprise that 
gives them control of signlflcant influence over 
enterprise and relatives of any such individual 

None 

a. The Following tranHctlona were carried out with the related partl .. In the ordinary courae of bualnua and at arm's lengt 

(' in Lacs) 

Natyco pf toDHctioDI 

Loana recelvllble 

Total 

CUitured CUrio Jewels Pvt U:d 
Abans Meta& Pvt Ltd 
Abans Broking Services Pvt Ltd 
Abans Creations Pvt Ltd 
Zicuro Technologies Pvt Ltd 
Abans Enterprises Ltd 
Zale Trading Pvt Ltd 
Lifesurge Biosciences Pvt Ltd 
Shello Tradecom Pvt Ltd 
Abans Agri Warehousing & Logistics Private Limited 
Abans Jewels Limited 
Pantone.Enterprises Pvt Ud 

lnt.ereat accrued but not due 
Abans Metals Pvt Ltd 

Total 

Abans Broking Services Pvt Ltd 
Abans Creations Pvt Ltd 
Abans Jewels Limited 
Zicuro Technologies Pvt Ltd 
Abans Enterprises Ltd 
Cultured Curio Jewels Pvt Ltd 
uresurge Biosciences Pvt Ltd 
Shello Tradecom Pvt Ltd 
Zale Trading Pvt Ltd 
Abans Agri Warehousing & Logistics Private Limited 
Abans Securities Pvt Ltd 
Pantone Enterprises Pvt Ltd 
Hydux Enterprises Pvt Ltd 

Detit S"ecurttlea i.aued during year 
Marked Hoked debentures - Secured 
Abans Broking Services Pvt Ltd 
(Discount on Issue CY Rs. 28.n lacs, PY Rs. 72.85 lacs) 

Total 

Debt Sec1,1rltlea outatandlng (H per BenpcMa) 
Marked linked det>cotures - Secured 
Abans Jewels Limited 
Abans Broking Services Pvt Ltd 

Total 

Corporate guarantee given by reporting enterprlae 
Abens Securities Pvt Ltd 
Abans Broking Services Pvt Ltd 

Total 

Trade Racelvablu 
Abans Securities Pvt Ltd 
Abans Broking Services Pvt Ltd 

Total 

Category 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

4 

4 
4 

4 
4 

4 
4 

Aug 31. 2022 

3.216.55 
2.,818.24 
2,800.18 
1,423.78 
1,155.71 

851.89 
702.00 
260.43 
125.30 
100.10 
96.94 

13,551.12 

99.11 
54.16 
25.88 
20.75 
20.66 
7.43 
6.02 
4.87 
3.51 
1.96 
1.83 
J.74 
0.42 
0.37 

248.71 

590.00 

590.00 

420.00 
25.00 

445.00 

6,900.00 
4,987.00 

11,887.00 

224.58 

224.58 

H•rdJ 31. 2022 

6,139.48 
322.36 

3,622.90 
1,148.10 

920.86 
352.41 
645.21 

312.92 

2,150.00 

2,150.00 

400.00 
5.00 

405.00 

6,900.00 
4,987.00 

11,887.00 

228.97 
3.46 

232.43 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to tire Flnand al Statements as at 31st Augast, 2022 

Nature of toasadion• 
Rent Receivables 

Abans Investment Managers Pvt Ltd 
Abans Realty and Infrastructure Private Limited 
Abans Investment Trust 

Brokerage Charges Paid 
Abans Broking Services Pvt Ltd 
AbansSecurtties Pvt Ltd 

Total 

Purchu e for1fu•lneu Development Expenae 
Abans Jewels Limited 

Total 

lntal"Nt lm:oma 

Total 

Abans Metals Pvt Ltd 
Abans Broking Services Private Limited 
~Creations Pvt Ltd 
Z-icuro Technologies Private Limited 
Abans Jewels Limited 
Cultured Curio Jewels Private Llmlted 
Ab8ns fnte,orlses ltd 
Ufesurge Biosciences Private Limited 
Abans Securities Private Limited 
Abans .Commodities Private Limited 
Pantone Enterprises Pvt Ltd 
Shello Tradecom Pvt Ltd 
Zale Trading Pvt Ltd 
Abans AQri Warehousing & Logistics Pvt Lt.d 
Hydux Enterprises Pvt Ltd 

Rent Income 

T.JltAII 

Abans Broking Services Pvt Ltd 
Abans Commodities (I) Pvt Lt.d 
Abans Securities Pvt Ltd 
Abans Realty & Infrastructure Pvt Lt.d 
Abans Jewels Limited 
Abans Holdings Ltd 
Abans Agri Warehousing & Logistics Pvt Ltd 
Abans Enterprise Lt.d 
Cultured Curio Jewels Pvt Ltd 
Abans Metals Pvt Ltd 
Zicuro Technologies Pvt Ltd 
Lifesurge Biosciences .Pvt Ltd 
Hydux Enterprises Private Limited 
Shetlo T radecom Pvt Ltd 
Pantone Enterprises Pvt Ud 
Z&le Trading Pvt Ltd 
Abans Insurance Broking Pvt Ltd 
Abans Investment Trust 
Abans Alternative Fund Managa-s.LLP 
Agrometal Vendibles Pvt Ltd 
Oamant Broking Services Pvt Ltd 
Abhishek Bansal 
Abans capital Pvt Ltd 
Abans Investment Managers Pvt Ltd 

RclttiQnabJP 
Cateaorv 

4 
4 
4 

4 
4 

4 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
1 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

c, in Lacs) 

Aug 31. 2022 H•rdJ 31. 2Qii 

0.10 
0.22 
0.50 

0.82 

0.10 

0.10 

224.83 
166.58 
61.75 
47.32 
33.97 
33.94 
22.71 
11.93 
7.36 
7.04-
4.23 
4.16 
4.00 
3.40 
2.87 

636.09 

3.85 
3.22 
3.15 
2.61 
2.10 
0.70 
0.70 
0.70 
0.70 
0.53 
0.43 
0.43 
0.43 
0.43 
0.43 
0.43 
0.43 
0.43 
0.20 
0.10 
0.10 
0.10 
0.10 
0.09 

-22.39 

0.01 
0.33 

0.34 

98.55 

98.55 

562.80 
158.60 
72.09 
61.31 

162.85 
242.0S 
45.31 
18.42 

109.62 
45.97 
31.00 

1.61 
20.19 

36.39 

1,568.~1 

9.24 
9.24 
7.56 
7.56 
5.04 
1.68 
1.68 
1.68 
1.68 
1.26 
1.02 
1.02 
1.02 
1.02 
1.02 
1.02 

0.24 
0.24 
0.24 
0.24 

5.3..70 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Ftnanclat Statements a at 31st Allaust, 2022 

Nature of:tr:tu tdisru 
Salary of KMP 

Total 

Nitbhay Vassa 
Mahesh Kumar Oleruveedu 
Harsh Shah 

Noto l§; Segm,at Information 

B•lttionahip 
Category 

2 
2 
2 

Aug 31. lQ22 

29.72 
2i.80 
4.24 

56.76 

c, In Lacs) 

Mardt-31. 2022 

38.26 
20.82 

6.41 

65.49 

The main business of the Company consists of financial activities including providing loans and advances to it's customers in India, 
investments in financial Instruments and dealing In financial instruments including for hedging. Other segment reported is rental Income In 
the company. Segments have been identified and reported taking Into account nature of products and services, the different risk and 
returns and internal business reporting system. The accounting Policy adopted for Segment Reporting are In line with Company's 
Accounting Policy. 

P1rticulaq 
1. Segment Revenue 
a) Segment· Financial 
b) Segment· Rent 
c) Segment • Others / un allocable 
Total 
Less: Inter Segment Revenue 
Total Revenue from operations 

2, Segmmt; Brsyfts 
Profit/ (Loss) before tax and interest from each segment 
a) Segment· Financial 
b) Segment· Rent 
c) Segment • Others / un allocable 
Total 
~ 
Finance cost 
Other Expenses 
Profit/{loa) before tax 

3, Capjtal Empk>ye,d 
Segment Assets 
a) ~t • Financial 
b) Segment· Rent 
c) Segment· Others/ un allocable 
Total 
Segment Liabllibes 
a) Segment· Financial 
b)~t-Rent 
c) Segme,t • Others / un allocable 
Total 

Aug 31. 2022 

941.62 
20.16 
0,45 

962.23 

962.23 

839.19 
16.26 
0.46 

855.91 

(95.09) 
(317,16) 
443.66 

24,749.49 
1,116.28 
1,078.28 

27,044.05 

5,120.08 

157.02 
5,277.10 

(' In Lacs) 
March 31, 2022 

3,343.31 
53.70 
9.12 

3,406.13 

1,302.05 
49.78 
9.12 

1,360.95 

(239.60) 
(427.44) 
693.91 

22,835.08 
1,225.·41 
2,894.95 

26,955.44 

5,432.67 

73,21 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the finandat Staten1ents as at :ttst August, 2022 

Note 27; EmploYft Beneffll 
A. Gratuity (Defined Benefit Plan) 

t) General o.crtption: 
The Company provides for gratuity tor employees In India as per the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are In continuous 
service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retlrement./tennlnatJon Is the empk,yees last 
drawn basic salary per month computed proporttonately ror 15 days salary muttlplled for the number of years of service. Tbe canpanys 
llablllty tQwar4i ora.tu.ity Ii ctetern:iJ.n.e4 @ the.~ Qf year e,,d actuarial V(lluatlQOi afH!lying_ toe. erQJ~ed Unit Cr~lt Methw (ti ger lfl'1 
AS 19) done by an independent actuary. 

Pavtk:a1!ar:,. 
Ii) Oaange In the present value ~ the deftned benefit 

obllption 
Opening defined benefit obUgation 
Current service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to remeasurement on change In assumptJons 
Past service cost 
Benefits paid 
Contributions by employee 
Transfer in/ (out) 
Present Value of Obligation as at the end 

Ill) Breakup~ Actuarial galn/lou 
Actuarial [gain]/ loss arising from change In demographic assumption 
Actuarial (gain]/ loss arising from change in financial assumption 
Actuarial [gain)/ loss arising from experience adjustment 

tv) Expensea/ [Incomes) recognlled In the 5tatema,t ~ Profit and Lou: 
Current service cost 
Past service cost 
(Gains)/ losses- on settlement 
Net Interest Cost/ (Income) on the Net Defined Benefit LJablNty / (Asset) 
Expenses Recognised In the Income Statement 

v) other Comprehenalve Income 
Actuarial (Galn)/loss recognized for the period due to change In a$umptlons 
Return on plan assets, e>«:luding amount recognised In net Interest expense 
Re--measurement ( or Actuarial) (gain )/tOSS arising becausa of change In -effect of asset 'Cl3111ng 
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive Income 

vi) Movement In IMlt llabllltiea l'eGOlniNd-in-8alaMa-ShNt~ 
Opening net llabilltJes 
Expenses as above (P & L ChargeJ 
Benefits Paid 
Other COmprehenslve Income (OCI) 
LJabNlties/ [Assets] recognised In the Balance Sheet 

vii) Amount recognized In the bal.ince sheet: 
PVO at the end c:I the year 
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 
Deficit 
Unrecognised past servic~ cost 
(Liab!litles)/Assets recognized In the Balance Sheet 

viii) Principal actuarial assumptions as at Balance sheet date: 
DJscount rate 
[The rate c:I discount Is considered based on market yield on 
Government Bonds having currency and tetms In consistence 
with the currency and terms c:I the post-employment benefit 
obligations]. 
Annual increase lo saLary cost 
[The estimates c:I future salary Increases are conskleted In 
actuarial valuation, taking into-account- inflation, seniority, 
promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and 
demand In the employment market]. 

Emotoyee Attril'ion Rote <Past sewes (P5}) 
Decrement adjusted remaining working Ute {years} 

SensitMty analysis: 
August 31. 2022 
Impact on statement of Profit & Loss Increase In rate 
Impact on statement of Profit & Loss of decrease In rate 

Salat¥ Escalation 
rate or 1% 

17.71 
14.48 

(~ in Lacs) 
Aug 31, 2022 Mardp 31.. ?022 

8.52 8.24 
6.42 3.34 
0.24 0.5"3 
1.56 (o.91) 

(0.75) (2.68) 

15.99 8.52 

(0.58) 
2.14 

6.42 

0.24 
6.66 

1.56 

1.56 

8.52 
6.66 

(0.7~) 
1.56 

15.99 

15.99 

(15.99) 

{15.99) 

7..20% 

9.00% 

10.00% 
8.78 

Attrition rate of 
~ 

13.80 
19.14 

(0.39) 
(0.52) 

3.34 

O.S3 
3.87 

(0.91) 

(0.91} 

8.24 
3.87 

(2.(?11) 
(0.91) 
8.52 

8.52 

(8.52) 

{8.52) 

6.85% 

9.00% 

10.00% 
8.78 

Mortality rate ot 
~ 

15.98 
15.99 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st August, 2022 

I) General description:· 
The company provides Privilege Leave to It's employees In India. PrMlege leave Is CXlfllputed on calendar year basis, however, any 
unavailed privilege leaves upto 415 days wll be carried forward to the next calendar year. PrMlege lea11e can only be encashed at the time 
or retirement / termination / resignation / withdrawal and Is computed as no. or pr1vtlege leaves multlplled With applicable saJary ror leave 
en~shmen.t •. lhe com~ny's Aabllty towards privilege lei,~ 1$. <tewmlned on the baSi$ fl ~ end act~r~ vijkJatlons appfying the 
Projected Unit Credit Method (as per Ind AS 19) done by an Independent actuary. 

PNUSdltl 
11) Auet and Uablllty (Balance Shaal: poaitjon) 

Present value cl obligation 
Fair value or plan assets 
Surplus/(Oericit) 
Effects or asset c.elHng 
Net As9!t/ (Liability) 

tu) BifUraltkm of P, c u lt Yalu. atObllgatlorntthll .wt oftlwr.,... • pd ,wlihd-5c:hafule 
Current Liability (Short Term) 
Non-a.arrent Liability (Long term) 
Present value cl the obligation at the end 

tv) EXpellHII Recognized In the statement r:A Proffl: and Laa 
Present value or obligation as at the beginning 
Present value or obligation as at the end 
Benefit Paymeot 
Actual return on plan asset 
Acqulsltlon adjustment 
Expense recogntzed 

v) Principal actuarial ...umptlona • at Blllance atteet date! 
Discount rate 
[The rate·of discount is considered based on mafket yteld on 
Government Bonds having currency and terms in consistence 
with the currency and terms or the post-employment beneftt 
obllgations J. 
Annual Increase lo salary cost 
[The estimates or future salary increases are considered in 
actuarial valuation, taking Into account lnftatlon, seniority, 
promotiofl and other relevant factors such as supply and 
demand in the employment market]. 

SensttMty ana!Ysls; 
Aug 31. 2022 

Dtsoount rate r1 
~ 

Impact on statement or Profit & Loss Increase in rate 
Impact on statement of Pront & Loss of decrease In rate 

c. Qcftncd Cohtrlbut:ign PLlrw 

22.97 
27.51 

Sa!aty Escalatlo!l 
rate of 1% 

27.% 
22.97 

Aug 31, 2022 

25.07 

(25.07) 

(25.07} 

2.38 
22.69 

25.07 

24.55 
25.07 

1.38 

1.ff 

7.20% 

9.00% 

A.ttrttlon rate ot 
~ 

23.96 
27.26 

(' in Lacs) 
March 31,. 2922 

24.55 

(24.55) 

(24.55) 

2.26 
22.29 

24.55 

5.73 
24.55 

3.94 

22.76 

6.85% 

9-.QO% 

MortaUtv rate o( 
lQ.% 

25.06 
25.07 

The Company also has certain defined c:ontr1butk>n plans. Contr1butlons payable by the Company to the concerned Government authorities 
in respect of Provident Fund are charged to Statement or Proflt and Loss. The obligation or the Company is limited to the amount 
@ntributed and It has no contractllitt QI' any constrvctlve obllgQtjon, Amoon.t re.c.ognlied <1urlng ttie. year as contribution In statement of 
Profit & Loss Is Rs. 8.01 lacs and Rs 10,61 lacs for the quarter ended August 31, 2022 and March 31, 2022. 

A. Accounting daufflc:atlon (' In Lacs) 
Fair YIM falrYflpp Aua 31. 2022 ,,,,,,. Prpflt / ,,_...,,., f9ft I.11111 thnvet,OCJ (Laaal 

Ananc1a1 assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 1,038.92 1,038.92 
Derivative flnanclal Instruments 3.09 3.09 
Receivables 225.45 225.45 
Loans 19,835.81 19,835.81 
Investments 1,076.27 3,061.15 4,137.42 
Other Ananclal assets 471.95 4171.95 
Total Financial Aueta 1,079.36 24,633.28 25,712.64 

Anaodal Jlabffjtjes 
Payables 4.68 4.68 
Debt Securftles 5 081..30 5 081.30 
Total Flnandal Uabl 5,081.30 4,68 5,0115,98 



Abans Finance Private Umited 
Notes to the Finandat Stat.en1ents as at 31st August, 2022 

March 31. 2022 

Anancialassets 
cash and cash equivalents 
Derivative Ananclal Instruments 
Receivables 
Loans 
Investments 
Other Rnancial assets 
Total Flnandal Aueta 

Anaoc1a1 UabUlt!es 
Payables 
Debt Securities 
Total Financial Uabllltlea 

B. Fair value Meaaurement 

Financial instruments measured at FVTPl / FVOa : 

EllcYtlYC 
tbroyqb emm , 

(Lau) 

0.67 

890.50 

891,17 

5,239.81 
5,239.81 

FalrValYC 
throuahOCI 

2,858.71 

231.84 
18,473.57 
3,033.42 

124.66 
24,722.20 

11.68 
151.00 

162,68 

(' In Lacs) 

2,858.71 
0.67 

231.84 
18,473.57 
3,923.92 

124.66 
25,613.37 

11.68 
51390.81 

5,402.49 

All assets and Uabllltles tor which the fair value Is measured or disclosed In the nnandal statements are categorised Within the fair value 
hierarchy, described as foffows, based on the lowest level Input that Is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

at the 
level l - {npY.t.i ~Je qu~ed (unacttusted) lllclrk~ Rf'lc_~ In ~Ive mark~ fQr ~efll!Gt ~ ~ iaQIOO§ thqt the_ entity can a~ess 

measurement date. 
U!vel 2 - Valuation -techniques- for which the- lowest level Input that I& slgnlfle:.ant to the- fair-value- measurement are- ( other than 

quoted prices) 

Included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or llabUlty, either dlrectty or lndlrectty. 
Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest levef Input that Is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable. 

Bnaacial lo~cumeo~ mea~1.1t!:!d at FVTPL (' in Lacs) Ayg,31, 2022 LmU l.mtl &.m:U Imill Bnanc1a1 assets 
Derivative nnanclal Instruments 3.09 3.09 
Investments 1,076.27 1,076.27 

Total S,07a9.36 !i-019.36._ 
Rnaocial Wabilltles 
Debt Securities 5,061.30 5,081.30 

Total 5,081.30 5,081.30 

March U, 2022 J&Bt.1 ~ !.mil Imai fiqanclal a@$ 
Derivative financial Instruments 0.67 0.67 
Investments 890.50 890.50 

Total 89L17 891,17 
Financial Uabijtles 
Debt Securities 5,239.81 5,239.81 

Total 5,239.81 5,239.81 

Ananclal instruments measured at amortised cost: 
The carrying value approximates fair value for long term financial as.sets and liablHtles measured at amortised cost. There are no transfers during 
the year In level 1, 2 and 3. The Company poicy is to recognize transfers Into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy level as at the end of 
reporting period. 

C. Flnandal rtak management 
Risk management frameworlc 
The Company's board of directors has overall responslbilty for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. 
The Company's risk management pollcles are established to Identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits 
and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to Kmlts. Risk management policies and systems are review\!CI regularly to reflect changes In 
market conditions and the Company's activities. The Company, through Its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain 
a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations. 
The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from nnanclal Instruments: 
1. Credit risk 
2. Liquidity risk and 
3. Marlcet risk 



Abans Finance Private Umited 
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1, Credit risk 
Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument wlll fall to perform or pay amounts due to the Company causing 
financial los.s. It arises from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with baniks and financial Institutions, security deposits, loans given and principally 
from credit exposures to customers relating to outstanding receivables. The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk Is limited to the carrying 
amount ot financial assets recognised at reporting date. The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterpartles, 
Identified either individually or by the eorn·pany, and incorporates this information into its credit riSk controls. Where available at reasonable cost, 
external credit ratings and/or reports on customers and other counterpartles are obtained and used. The Company's policy is to deal only with 
creditworthy counterpartles. 

In respect of trade and other receivables, the Company ls not exposed to any significant credit risk exposure to any single coonterparty or any 
company of counterpartles having slmllar characteristics. Trade receivables consist ot a large number ot customers In various geographical area.s. 
The Company has no history of customer default, and considers the credit quality of trade receivables that are not past due or Impaired to be 
good. The credit risk for cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds, bank deposits, loans and derivative nnanclal Instruments ls considered 
negligible, sin~e_ tile counte,~rtl§ a,~ r~11tabl~ Ql'Q.a.nl&ati.005 wltb. hJgh_ quality ~e.ro.al q~lt ratings. CQ~ny (!rQVldes tor ~~ea qed.it 
losses on financial assets by assessing individual flnanclal instruments for expectation of any credit losses. Since the assets have very low credit 
risk, and are for varied natures and purpose, there Is no trend that the company can draws to apply consistently to entire population. For such 
flnanaal-assets, the-Cornpany',s--pollty ls to provide-for 12-month-expected credit 185&85 upen initial recognition and provldes-tor llfetlme-ecpe,eted 
credit lasses upon significant Increase in credit risk. The c.ompany does not have any expected loss based Impairment recognised on such assets 
considering their low credit risk nature, thoogh Incurred loss provisions are dlsdosed under each sub-category of such nnanclal assets. 

2. Liquidity rlak 
Liquidity Risk Is denned as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meets its obligations on time at a reasonable price In addition; 
proces.ses and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management Management monitors the Company's net liquidity through 
rolling forecasts of expected cash flows. 

Exposure 1D llqulcllty rlllk 

The. table. ~dQw ~ an anaty~ rl ~ny'$ flnan<litl l~bi.lities. ~ Qll their remaining i;:Qntractual ma_w.rities. Qf tinani;:.litl llilbillUes at ttie. 
reporting date. 

Aug 31. 2022 
Non-derivative financial liabilities : 
Payables 
Debt Securities 

Mardi 31. 2022 
Non-derivative flnandal Habllltles : 
Payables 
Debt Securities 

3, Martcet risk 

9mb:art\lal Sillb-ftaM­
(l in Lacs) 

Leu than 1 year 1 year 1D 3 year 3 year 1D 5 year 5 year and above 

4.68 
2,785.05 

11.68 
1,400.42 2,895.55 

112.33 

1,094.85 

Cltanges in market prices which wiH affect the c.ompany's Income or the 'lalue of Its. holdings. of financial Instruments. is. considered as. market riSk. 
n is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial Instruments. 

a.-CUffeftey ... 
The Company Is not exposed to foreJgn exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions 

b. Interest rate rlllk 

Interest rate risk Is the· risk that the fair value or future cash nows of a financial instrument wtft ttuctuate because of changes In market Interest 
rates. In order to optlmi:ze thl3 Company's position With regards to lnterast Income and lnnnst axpensas and to manage the intwest rate risk, 
treasury performs a comprehensive corporate Interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial 
Instruments In its total portfolio. 

The following table demonstrates the sensJtMty to a reasonably possible change in interest rates (aU other variables being const.ant) of the 
c.ompany's statement ot profit and loss. 

P1rt1cu1an 

Borrowings that are repriced 
Loans that are repriced 

Borrowings that are re.priced 
Loans that are repriced 

Aug 31, 2022 Mardi 31,2022 
% Increase In rate 

100 bps 100 bps 
100 bps 100 bps 

100 bps 
100bps 

% Decrease In rate 
100 bps 
100 bps 

(~ in Lacs) 
Ayq 31. 2022 March 11,2022 

IncreaselldeaNse} 1n profit 
(37.79) (95.97) 
139.10 195.35 

Increase{(decrease} io oront 
37.79 95.97 

(139.10) (195 .. 35) 
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29 The Company la not registered under any ather regulator other than Reserve a.n,c of India 

30 RaUnp ualgned by credit rating agendea and migration of nd:lilga during ttie year 
(a) (i) Rating Assigned to Abans Anance Pvt. Ltd. 

(II) Date of Rating 29th November, 2021 
(ill) Rating Valid up to 3rd November, 2022 
(Iv) Name of Ule RatJng Agency A.cutte RaUng~ & R~earch. Umlte.d 
(v) Rating of products 

a) Market Linked Debentures 888+ 

(b) (i) Rating Assigned to 
(II) Date of Rating 
(Iii) Rating Valid up to 
(iii) Name or the Rating Agericy 
(v) Rating of products 

a) Market Linked Debentures 

31; RBI·has-notievieltany penalties orrthe Company durimrthe year 

32 Off Balance Sheet Exposure 

particylars 

33 Detali. or Aulgnment transactions undertaken by NBFCa: 
1 No. of accounts• 
2 Aggregate value (net of provisioos) of accounts sold 
3 Aggr~ate consJderatlon 
4 Addltlonal conslderatk>n real12ed In respect of aa:ounts transferred In earlier years 
S Aggregate gain / loss over net book value 

34 (a) Non Performing Assets purchased during the year - Nil (Previous Year: Nil) 
(b) Non Performing Assets sold during the year - NH (Previous Year : NII) 

35 Derivative Inatrumenbl Expoaur• 
i) Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap 
ii) Exchange Traded Interest Rate (IR) Derivatives 
Iii) Disdosures oo Risk Exposure In Derivatives 

a) Qualitative Dlsdosure 
b) Quantitative Oisdosures 

Index Futures (Lots) 
Commodity Futures (Lots) 
Currency Derivative (Lots) 

36 Ex,a.ure to Capital Market 
Direct investment In equity shares, convertible bonds, coovertible debentures and 
unites of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which IS not excluslveJy 
invested In corporate debt; 

Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis 
to individuals for investment-in shares (induding-IPOs/ ESOPs), convertiblefunds; 
coovertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds; 

Advances for any other purposes where shares or c.onvertible bonds or convertible 
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security 

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of 
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units or equity oriented 
mutual filnds I.e. where the primary security other than shares/ convertil>le 
bonds/ oonvertible debentures/ units of equity oriented mutual funds' does not 
fully W'lf!f the advances; 
Secured and unsecured advances-to stoc.kbrokets and guarantee.iSSUed on behalf 
r:A- !tockbrokers and market makers; 

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / 
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's 
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation or raising resources 

Bridge loans to oompanles against expected equity flows / Issues; 

All exposures to Venture capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 

Abans Anance Pvt. Ltd. 
25th February, 2022 
24th February, 2023 
Care Ratings Limited 

BBB-

Refer Note 30 of financial statements 

Aug 31. 2022 

148.00 

4,137.42 

c, In Lacs) 
March 11, 2022 

6,100.00 
1.cxr 

10.00 

3,923.92 
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e.rtacwrs 
37 -Addfttonal dhidoeure • Nu1nber of SPVs aponaored by the NBFC for 

securttiutlon tnnuctlons 
1 Total amount d securltlsed assets as per books d the SPVs sponsored by the 

NBFC 

2 Total amount d exposures retained by the NBFC to compty with 
MRR as on the date d balance sheet 

a) Off-balance sheet exposures 
Rrst lass 
Others 

b) On-balance sheet exposures 
Arst la.s 
Others 

3 Amount of exposures to securltlsat1on transactions other than MRR 
a) Off-balanc-e sheet exposures 
I) Exposure to own securttlsatlons 

Arst loss 
loss 

II) Exposure to third party securltlsatlons 
Arst loss 
Others 

b) On-balance sheet exposures 
I) Exposure to own securttlsations 

Arst loss 
Others 

II) Exposure to third party securltlsatlons 
Arst loss 
Others 

38 Provisions and Contlngend• 
Break up of 'Prov1Slons and Contingencies' shown under the head Expenditure In 
Pront and Loss Ac.count 

1 Provisions for depreciation on Investment 
2 Provtwn towards NPA 
3 PrCMSlon made towards Income tax 
4 Other Provision and Contingencies - on employee benefits 
S Provision/ (Reversal) for Standard As.sets 

39 Conc:entnrlion ot Dapoalta, Advances, Expoaw• and NPAa 
39.1 Concentration of Deposits (tor deposit t.aldnq NBFCs) 

1 Total Oeoosits d twenty laraest deoositOl'S 
2 Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to tctal deposits d the 

deooslt taldno NBfC. 

39.2 Concentration of Advances 
1 Total Advances to twenty larQe:St borrowers 
2 Percentage d Advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances d the 

aoDkable NBFC 

39.3 Concentration of fXJ)OSures 
1 Total Exposure to twenty laraest borrowers / customers 
2 Percentaqe d f)q)()Stlres to twenty larqest borrowers / customers 

to Total Exposure of the-appllcable NBFC on borrowers/ customers 

39.4 Concentration of NPAs 
1 Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 

40 Sedar-wtN NPAa 
1 Percentage d NPAs to Total Advances in that sector 
2 Ag rtculture 8. al led activities 
JMSME 
4 Corporate borrowers 
5 Services 
6 Unsecured personal loans 
7 Auto loans 
8 Other personal loans 

Aug 31. 2022 

127.82 
8.56 
3,92 

19,258.01 
97.09% 

19,258.01 
97.09% 

0.00% 

(' In Lacs) 
M1rcb 31. 2022 

187.4S 
26.62 

(56.94) 

18,413.57 
99.68% 

18,413.57 
99.68% 

0.00% 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the- Finandat Staten,ents as at 31st Auaust, 2022 

P1rticu1am 

.U. Muwet,leflt of NPAs 
1 Net NPAs to Net Advances(%) 

2 Movement of NPAs (Gross) 
(a) Opening balance 
(b) Additions during the year 
(c) Reductions during the year 
(d) Closing balance 

3 Moveml!f'lt of Net NPAs 
(a) Openjng balance 
(b) Additions during the year 
(c) Reductions during the year 
( d) Closing balance 

4 MoYement of provisions for NPAs-(etdudlng provtsk)ns on standan:I a5&e15) 
(a) Opening balance 
(b) Additions during the year 
(c) Reductions during the year 
(d) Clos.ing balance 

42 OVerseas Aaets (for thoae witfl Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries abroad) 
Name of the Joint Venture/Subsidiary 

43 otf.bal.ance sheet SPY• sponsored 
(which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms) 
Name of the SPV sponsored 
(a) Domestic 
(b) Overseas 

44 CUstamer C,omplaitrtll 
(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning d the year 
(b) No. of complaints received during the year 
( c) No. d complaints redressed during the year 
(d) No. of complaints pending afthe end of the year 

45 Maturity pattem of aaeta and llabllities: 
UabJIIUc, 
Debt Securities 
Mar1cet Linked Debentures 

1 day to 31 days 
Over 1 month upto 1 year 
Over 1 year 

~ 
Advancea 

1 day to 31 days 
Over 1 month upto 1 year 
Over 1 year 

Investments 
1 day to 31 days 
Over 1 month upto 1 year 
ever 1 year 

46 Ratios 
I) <;RAR (o~ 
Ii) CRAR - Tier I Capital(%) 
Ill) CRAR - Tier II capital(%) 
Iv) Liquid Coverage Ratio * 
v) Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instrument 

Ayg31. 2022 

2,785.05 
2,296.25 

19,835.81 

1,076.27 
3,061.15 

39.08% 
38.83% 

0.25% 
NA 

* Liquid Coverage Ratio as on 31st August, 2022 Is NA since there is Net cash Infow in next 30 days 

(' In Lacs) 
Mardi 31, 2022 

1,400.42 
3,990.39 

18,473.57 

890.50 
3,033.42 

21.11% 
21.04% 

0.07% 
1.16 

47 The Company does not have any material transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 d Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 
d Companies Act, 1956 during the period ended 31 August 2022 and 31 March 2022. 



Abans Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the finandal Statements as at 31st August, 2022 

Pilrticulara 

48 Tax Expense: Reconciliation ol tax expenae 

Oirrent tax 
Earfier year tax 
Deferred tax 

Profit before tax 
Company's domestic tax rate (27.82%) 
Computed tax eJq)ell5eS 
Tax effect d 
Expenditure In the natured permanent d1Salowancest(a11owances) [Net) 
rnterest expenses 
Round df 
Current tax provtsloo (A) 
Tax-expenses of earlier-year (B) 

Incremental deferred tax llablllty oo aa:ount d Property, Plant and Equipment 
Incremental deferred tax Uablllty oo aa:ount d financial asset and other Items 

Deferred tax provision (C) 

MAT Adjustment (D) 

Total tax~ (A+B+C+D) 

Effective Tax Rate 

Auq31, 2022 

127.82 

~.68) 
1 .14 

443.66 
27.82% 
123.43 

4.39 

127.82 

29.51 
(32.20) 

(2.68) 

125.14 

28;21% 

c, In Lacs) 
M1rcb 31. 2022 

187.45 
11.54 
!'L.52 

203.51 

693.91 
27.82% 
lg).OS 

2.43 

195.48 
li.54 

34.35 
(29.82) 

4.52 

(8.03) 

203.51 

29;33•..1, 




